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(G314} 421-1200 » Fax (214) GE4-G554 Bax 59, Gednay S\tan
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By Faw and Mail:; 212-398-6634 °

May 1l&, 1%9&

Association of the Bar of the City of New York
42 West £44th Street

New York, New York 10036-6690

ATT: Alan Rothstein, General Counsel

EE: Statement af Mawv 10, 1%9&

Dear Mr. Rothstesin:

Following up my telephons inguiry teo yeur office this morning,
we request to know whether the May 10, 1996 Statement af the City
Bar's Executive Committee was solicited or is unsolicited. Such
Statement faveors opening disciplinary proceedings of the Hew
York State Commission on Judicial Conduct once a formal complaint
is brought.

We also wish to know who drafted the Statement and to confirm
that the Chairman and members of the Executive Committee are as
listed at page 6 of the 1995-¢ Year Boaok.

Please alsoc advise whether the Chairman and members of the
Executive Committee are aware of our request that the City Bar
state its wiew of the constitutionality, as written and as
applied, of the Commission on Judicial Conduect's self-promulgated
rule, 22 HYCRR §7000.3, challenged by our Article 78 proceading,
as well as of our contention that the Supreme Court dismissal of
that proceeding is a fraud.

Yours for a gquality judiciary,

Tleng ELTSnssdR e

ELENA RUTH SASS0OWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.





